

Widigan, Robert (TREASURY) Mayor, CA Josh, EC, RB, Myself

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 8:35 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Weekly Call

Here are my suggestions for the Weekly Call with Flint:

- **State of the City Address:** Very optimistic, GTH SoC, private investments etc... Well received, CANUSA games back on for Flint (started after WWII) 3 rtab members attended, charter commission members attended
- **City Charter Commission:** First Meeting Date? Spoke to attorney ^{sworn in} need to be on May 19, 5/5:30 speakers and commission to set meeting times.
- **Priorities for the Week:** On back
- **Update on Election Issues:** CA spoken w/ Rep. Neeley — legislation may pass to address the issue. Also ~~pro~~ pursuing legal action. Must be solved by end of May.
- **Update on Water Issue:** 1) Next Water Advisory Committee Meeting; 2) New Mediators Selected?; 3) Other Updates. Technical water committee in May 20? • GAC instl — on schedule, need DEQ approval, LAN working to get approval. city to send a detailed report today • Accepted bid for leak detection project — to council on May 27 • Positive between DPW and CA.
- **Position Hiring's:** 1) Finance Director; 2) HR Director; 3) Other Positions.
 - 1. CFO → offer accepted by Jodie
 - 2. HR → interviewing today, will meet w/ Joyce
 - 3. ~~readvertise~~ CFO candidates weren't interested.
- **Police Operations:**
- **RTAB Court Recorder:** Status of this issue. First meeting scheduled for June 10. Nothing on recorders — Tentative RTAB June 10, 1 or 2 PM
 - Need to confirm schedules
 - CDBG action plan passed by council, must be submitted by ~~Friday~~ May 15.
 - Will send to EC.

Eric Cline | Department Manager

State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury | Office of Fiscal Responsibility

430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922

Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) 243-8450 | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228

E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

- : New park to be completed @ gen towers site
 - Up-town developing rec space (quarter of a total city block)
 - Next 3-5 weeks
- . Harrison St re-opening
- Riverbank Park safety improvements